
Monica Walden

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attarhments:

Barbara Shurbet < bshurbet@co.titus.u.us>
Thursday, May 1& 2023 12:40 PM

'Kent Cooper'; 'Jeff Parchman'; 'Joe D Mitchell'; 'Dana Applewhite'; jparker@co.titus.t(us
'Monica Walden'
Possible ltem for Commissioners' Coutl,5-22-2023 - Belly Dump Trailer
Auditor's Scan-2023051 8-12301 9.pdf

Hello Judge Cooper and Commissioners: Please find attached the approved bid from Brazos Trailers for S 37,550 for a
2023 Brazos 40' Pit Boss Belly Dump Trailer. This item is purchased through the Buy Board Contract f 587-22 and has

been verified by Buy Board.

This item will be funded through the Former ARPA Funds through Shared Equipment. The shared equipment listing that
was previously approved by Commissioners' Court does not include an allowance for the purchase of this trailer. lf
approved by commissioners, the funding for this item will require a budget amendment to reduce the S 350,000 that
was initially set aside for the purchase of a reclaimer machine.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you!
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-.:-Original Message---
From: auditor@co.titus.tx.us <auditor@co,titus.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 12:30 PM

To: bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us
Subject: Scanned image from Titus County -Auditor TH1052



Barbara Shurbet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Contract Admin <ContractAdmin@buyboard,com>
Thursday, May 18,2023 12:04 PM

Barbara Shurbet
RE: Please Verify the Attached Quote from Brazos Trailers - Buy Board Contract 687-22
Auditor's Scan-2023051 8_1 1 3601.pdf

lnformation provided is in accordance with vendors awarded BuyBoard contract.

Jim Tuberg
Contract Administrator
Email: jim.tulberg@tasb.org

---Origlnal Messa8e---
From: Barbara Shurbet <bshurbet@co,titus.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Contract Admin <ContractAdmin@buyboard.com>
Subject: Please Verify the Attached Quote from Brazos Trailers - Buy Board Contra cl687 -22

Hello Buy Board Admin: Please verify that the attached bid is correct and that the vendor is a current member of Buy
Board.

Tha nk you !
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To: bshurbet@co.titus.tx.us
Subiect: Scanned image from Titus County -Auditor TH1062
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Estlmate valid for 10 days

Ouantly Unlt prlc6 qrosr amount

Shlp To:

Thu! Counv

Shlpplng lnstrucdors
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Contad
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I jmllchell@co.titus.b(,u8
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Conlact
Telephon.

Emdl
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DOCUMENT FEE

IRTfi, BD, WHT, EI,EC FUP, AIR

2023 Brazos 40 Pit Boss Belly Dump

VIN:

Color-WHITE

\,\heels - Steel 24.5

Tlres - BOTO 1lR 24.5

Tarp - Mesh El€ctric Fllp

Suspension - Alr Rld6

Ades . Tahdem 25K Lbs Cspacity

Twir 8' Bor€ Alr Cyllnd6E Oltsld€ Mount

3/S 50,000 PSI Ftfth Wrod, O8cillating Fifth Whssl Plate

23.5 Cubk Yard Capacity with 10" Bsng Boards

Adlusrable slide Lock

LEO Ughting

1 Year Manufacture6 Wananty

TTEiTTTY

37,350.00 37,350.00

200.00 200.@

&biobl
&lo3 TEx

Otlor Taxos

Total Foo6

TOTAL

DepoonAppl€d

Balance Due 37,550.00

37,350.00

0_00

0.00

m0,00

37,550.00

0.00

BRAZOS BRAZOS TRAILERS
22488 lnter6tat6 20

Wl16 Polnt, TX 75169w
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BRAZOS
'RAIIERSCOH

43(>540-3400

Rugged Tralle, At A Sllck Price iJ informallon@brazostrallers.com f Like us on Facebook G Leave A Google Revlew

Home Trailers Financifig Get Quote Feed Bins Shop Parts Brazcs Trailers I BuyBoard Vendt

Brazos Trailers is an Authorized BuyBoard Vendor

BuyBoard is a nallonal co-op thsfs freetoJoln. BuyBoard streamlines the buying process forpublic achools, munlclpalitles, nonprofits and local

government agencles. Click here to learn more about BuyBoard.

Contract Name: Trailer, Optional Equipment, Parts and
Maintenance Repair Service

Contract Number: 687 -22

Contract Namer Rental Services of Construction Equipment,
Vehicles, and Other Equipment

Contract Number: 646-21

O 2023 Brazos Traile.s- All R:gtns Reservcd. Muffln group
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